OHIO BOARD OF MOTOR VEHICLE COLLISION REPAIR REGISTRATION BOARD MEETING MINUTES

October 12, 2005 10:00 AM Ohio Department of Public Safety Shipley Building, Room 134 1970 West Broad Street Columbus, Ohio

 CALL TO ORDER: Chairman Dean DeRolph called the meeting to order. Time: 10:08 a.m.
 Members Present: Dennis Sterwerf, Dean DeRolph, Rick Finney, Ben Williams, Richard Jones (AAG), Ralph Emus, Dave Weber, Barbara Lewis, Lisa Clark (ASA of Ohio), Dave Murdock (OBOA), Robert Cassidy, Mike Greene, Travis Morgan, Earl Donher, and Chuck Walsh.

Comments: Introductions & welcome

- REVIEW OF August 10, 2005 MEETING MINUTES: Motion: Dave Weber motion to accept 2nd: Ralph Emus Comments: Passed
- 3. BOARD REVIEW AND DETERMINATION RE PENDING REGISTRATION APPLICATIONS: Vote by Board on regular registrations pending from July 30, 2005 to September 29, 2005.
 - A. Motion: Dave Weber motion to accept all 2nd: Dennis Sterwerf
 Comments: Mr. Sterwerf wondered why some names were listed more than once. Director Cassidy explained that. Passed.
 - Bud's Place, 10900 SR 682, The Plains, OH, Registration No. 45780016 Extension Request of Temporary Good Faith Registration.
 Motion: Dennis Sterwerf motion to register 2nd: Dave Weber
 Comments: Passed

4. BOARD REVIEW AND DETERMINATION RE EXEMPTION REQUESTS:

 A. Ron's Complete Auto Repair, 44052058, 2034 Elyria Ave., Lorain, OH 44052
 Motion: Dennis Sterwerf to exempt 2nd: Barb Lewis
 Comments: Failed
 Motion: Dennis Sterwerf motion to table until more observation is done.
 2nd: Dave Weber

OHIO BOARD OF MOTOR VEHICLE COLLISION REPAIR REGISTRATION BOARD MEETING MINUTES

October 12, 2005 10:00 AM Ohio Department of Public Safety Shipley Building, Room 134 1970 West Broad Street Columbus, Ohio

Comments: Passed

- B. Chris Bosworth Hobby, 2310 Boring Lane, East Liverpool, OH 43920
 Motion: Dennis Sterwerf to table for further follow-up. Obtain proof of insurance work or more than five jobs for year.
 2nd: Dave Weber
 Comments: Passed
- C. Steve Sarver, 9889 Houston Rd., Sidney, OH 45365
 Motion: Dave Weber to deny exemption
 2nd: Dennis Sterwerf
 Comments: Passed

5. OTHER BUSINESS:

- A. Investigator's Report Presented by Mike Greene. Ralph Emus requested a report to the Board on the status of the 118 NOV year-to-date. Director Cassidy advised the report would be presented at the next Board meeting. There was much discussion on what happens to those shops served with NOV's. It's the assumption of some that nothing is done to force the shops to comply.
- B. Legislation Update Presented by Director Cassidy. Questions fielded from Mr. Weber, Chairman DeRolph. Dennis Sterwerf suggested the Board members contact their local Legislators for support of HB 208.
- C. Paintless Dent, Glass, and Mobile Airbag Repair Director Cassidy gave a report on the status of mailing out letters and increasing enforcement on those who have not complied. There was discussion on ways to contact sub-contractors and small PDR's.
- D. Consolidation into Department of Commerce Update Director Cassidy gave the Board an update and fielded questions.

OHIO BOARD OF MOTOR VEHICLE COLLISION REPAIR REGISTRATION BOARD MEETING MINUTES

October 12, 2005 10:00 AM Ohio Department of Public Safety Shipley Building, Room 134 1970 West Broad Street Columbus, Ohio

- E. Newsletter Director Cassidy passed around the draft copy of the first newsletter. The Board and visitors present reviewed the draft. All agreed to send the newsletter out as drafted.
- F. Permit by Rule Discussion was led by Dennis Sterwerf and a copy of the news release was reviewed. Mr. Sterwerf suggested the information should be forwarded to shops through the registration process. Director Cassidy agreed and also said it would be placed on our website.
- G. Do it Yourself Auto Centers Dennis Sterwerf led the discussion on "Painters Lane" a new business in Fairfield County.
- H. Transportation Systems Futuring Panel Mike Greene explained the panel he attended September 26.
- I. 800 Telephone Line Installation Dave Weber expressed his interest in the Board having a toll-free number. Director Cassidy explained the costs involved. Discussion was costs verses benefits. The idea was tabled for the moment.

6. EXECUTIVE SESSION: None

7. PUBLIC COMMENT: None

8. ADJOURNMENT:

Motion: Barb Lewis 2nd: Rick Finney Comments: Motion passed. Time: 12:25 p.m.